
Date Name Company APN In Favor Not in Favor Issues Expressed
1/14/2025 Terry Priest Flanagan Square LLC 034-072-030 Potentially Wants Mixed Use and to include APN 034-072-029
1/13/2025 Rojas-Flores Felipe N/A 032-054-003 Currenlty Splitting lots
1/13/2025 Robert Dylina BuildCo 031-171-001 Not in favor staff to remove property from consideration

1/15/2025 Michael Thomason 007-250-029 Potentially
Upset about the late notice. Meeting w/ on 1/16/25 to 
answer questions.

1/14/2025 Demartini and Rick Cordes 031-094-006 Not in favor Rezone is not viable unless it is at least 8 acres.
1/16/2025 Alma Soto 059-270-008 Not opposed Will talk to husband and call if questions
1/16/2025 Jeanne Chang 231-040-010 In favor



From: McBride, Scott
To: Lowrance, Diana; Brown, Leah; Lan, Jonnie
Subject: Fwd: City Letter - 1500 W 16th St
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 4:06:21 PM
Attachments: 1500 W 16th St, Rezoning.pdf

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

﻿

From: Robert Dylina 
Date: January 13, 2025 at 11:37:42 PM PST
To: "Espinosa, Kim" <ESPINOSAK@cityofmerced.org>, "McBride, Scott"
<McBrideS@cityofmerced.org>, Moe Jawad <mjawad@kw.com>, "Serratto, 
Matthew" <serrattom@cityofmerced.org>
Subject: City Letter - 1500 W 16th St

Good evening City Manager McBride, Mayor Serrato and Director Espinosa,

We received the attached letter regarding the property on the corner of V and 16st 
street. We have several concerns relating to your interest in identifying this site as 
part of your sixth cycle housing element. Most notably the following:

1. The site in question is not undeveloped. It is an active business location with an
active permit to construct a new office building to replace the building that was
destroyed in a fire. There has been continuous movement to bring the already
developed site back online for daily business as evidenced by a recent CUP that
went through planning commission to approve a digital illuminated sign within
the last 2 years and the active permit application for construction of a new office
building currently with the building department.

2. The location in general does not seem to meet the needs of the city for the
housing element. Per HCD, an important part of adding a property to the site
inventory of the housing element requires that the development be
possible/feasible from multiple perspectives including infrastructure, zoning,
interface, etc.

This location is surrounded by extremely high arterial traffic and businesses on all
sides. It is immediately bordered to the BNSF railroad on the south and abutted
directly to a rail crossing on the east. All of these are insurmountable interface
issues for which no reasonable mitigation would be available to construct
multistory housing.

3. Given the prime natural of the commercial uses for this property this would
unequivocally be considered a value reduction in use and enjoyment of the
property. As such this rezone would be considered a regulatory taking by virtue of
government action taken that deprived the property owner of use or value without
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formal eminent domain proceedings. These types of issues are addressed in length 
in favor of property owners in the California Constitution, California Government 
Code, the California Code of Civil Procedure (in relation to inverse condemnation 
and eminent domain), and there are a number of cases regarding regulatory taking 
at the federal level that would also be applicable. 

For the reasons above we formally protest the rezone of this property without just 
compensation. Please feel free to reach out to discuss in more detail. 

Best,
Robert Dylina, CEO/COO 
BuildCo Contractors LLC 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Moe Jawad <>
Date: Mon, Jan 13, 2025, 12:32 PM
Subject: City letter
To: Robert Dylina <>

Sent from my iPhone

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of City of Merced -- DO NOT
CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]



























From:
To: Lowrance, Diana; Brown, Leah
Cc: Bret DeMartini
Subject: 1401 W 16th Street (APN# 031-094-006-000)
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 6:16:34 AM
Attachments: image006.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image001.png

Hi Diana, 

It was nice to speak with you yesterday regarding the letter we received on your
Sixth Cycle Housing Element Update, and specifically our vacant lot referenced
above.  

As we expressed, while we believe that R-4 is the correct zoning designation for
this 'corridor' going forward, we would be opposed to a spot zoning on our lot
unless the adjacent parcels APN#s 031-102-001, 007, 005 & 013 to the South, and
031-094-001, 007, 008, 011 and 012 to the North, were also included in this re-
zoning to create enough acreage for a feasible residential development.  Our parcel
is only .60 acres and the dimensions are long and skinny, and with required front
and side-yard setbacks, there would be very little land to develop.  The parcels in
this area need to be assembled together to create a market appropriate sized
project.  Most national multi-family developers look for a 250-350 unit development
size. With your maximum density at 36 units per acre, 8 to 10 acres would be
required to build a contemporary development with today's expected amenities.

Currently we use our vacant lot for overflow parking for our commercial businesses
across W. Main St. at APN #031-093-002 & 003, aka 1405 W. Main St.  You may
recall the prior use of Courtesy Cadillac & Chevrolet, and they used our vacant lot
for used car sales for several decades, as it is allowed under the current zoning. 
We would not consider rescinding this right and our current zoning unless we were
certain that the City was rezoning the entire corridor R-4 to accommodate quality
residential complexes, and there was willingness from all owners to pursue such
projects.

Bret and I together have over 80 years of real estate investment and development
experience, and we are hopeful to work with the City of Merced to make this
corridor a thriving mixed-use district.  Rezoning one or two parcels may help you to
meet your R-4 land quota, but it won't work for us unless there is a bigger picture
for the district.  We would recommend that the City do a study to design the most
impactful master plan for the future of this area.

We look forward to continuing this dialogue with you, and please feel free to call us
anytime to discuss.

Respectfully,

Rick Cordes and Bret DeMartini 
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Richard Cordes

THOROUGHBRED CLASSICS LLC

2665 N Atlantic Ave., Suite 212

Daytona Beach FL 32118

Bret DeMartini, CCIM

Executive Vice President | Walnut Creek

1850 Mt. Diablo Blvd., Suite 200 | Walnut Creek, CA 94596 | USA

colliers.com | View Privacy Policy

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of City of Merced -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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